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Dear Peter 

RE: CHI INVESTIGATION INTO GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Following our conversation earlier, I have enclosed a copy 
of the extracts of the draft report in order for you to 
check their factual accuracy. I understand that you may 
wish to share these with Penny Humpries. 

You will see on page seven (a) that if you have any 
evidence of a contract made with the trust regarding the 
Cause for Concern process, this would be useful. CHI will 
however make the final decision regarding any amendments. 

I would be grateful if you could annotate any amendments 
on the draft and return to me with any supporting 
information you think necessary by Monday 27 May 2002. 

I    would be    grateful    if    you 
confidentiality of this enclosure. 

could maintain    the 

Thank you for your ongoing cooperation. 

Regards. 

Julie Miller 
Investigations Manager 

Enc. 


